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Bonnie Craighead

From: Bonnie Craighead
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 3:29 PM
To: Alisa Hatmaker
Cc: Walt Hillis; Corey Click
Subject: RE: I-75 Quarry West -TN0063355 NetDMR Question

Hi Alisa,  
 
Thank you for the information. We have seen SW1 outfalls for 2021 disappear from our system on other permits as 
well., so it’s something in the system. I have CCd Corey Click on this email chain to bring him in the loop and will upload 
this email to our data viewer if there are future questions.  
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
Bonnie Craighead   
Environmental Scientist II 
Division of Water Resources – Mining Section 
Knoxville Environmental Field Office 
3711 Middlebrook Pike 
Knoxville TN 37921 
p. (865)-223-4083 
Bonnie.Craighead@tn.gov 
 

From: Alisa Hatmaker <ahatmaker@bluewaterindustries.com>  
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:25 AM 
To: Bonnie Craighead <Bonnie.Craighead@tn.gov> 
Cc: Walt Hillis <WHillis@bluewaterindustries.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: I‐75 Quarry West ‐TN0063355 NetDMR Question 
 
Ok, great.  I added this note to the DMR’s.  
 
Also, I just submitted the DMR’s for the Tri‐Cities Airport Quarry (TN0027588).  Outfall SW1 did not have a DMR in the 
system for 2021.  It does have one for 2022.  Since the permit was effective on December 1, 2021 where this outfall was 
added and Outfall 004 was removed, I added a note that there was no discharge for SW1 and no 2021 DMR was found in 
the NetDMR system to submit.  You should see that in the notes section of the December 2021 DMRs for this permit. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Alisa   
 

From: Bonnie Craighead <Bonnie.Craighead@tn.gov>  
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2022 9:45 AM 
To: Alisa Hatmaker <ahatmaker@bluewaterindustries.com> 
Subject: RE: I‐75 Quarry West ‐TN0063355 NetDMR Question 



2

 
Hi Alisa,  
 
Yes, add a note in there and I will note this when we do the DMR review. If something automatically flags in the system 
we can revisit, but from what we can see on our end it won’t be an issue next quarter.  
 
Thanks!  
 

 
Bonnie Craighead   
Environmental Scientist II 
Division of Water Resources – Mining Section 
Knoxville Environmental Field Office 
3711 Middlebrook Pike 
Knoxville TN 37921 
p. (865)-223-4083 
Bonnie.Craighead@tn.gov 
 

From: Alisa Hatmaker <ahatmaker@bluewaterindustries.com>  
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 4:59 PM 
To: Bonnie Craighead <Bonnie.Craighead@tn.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] I‐75 Quarry West ‐TN0063355 NetDMR Question 
 
 
*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***  

HI Bonnie,, 
 
I am working on our DMR's and noticed that the I‐745 West Quarry's DMR's only noted the period from 11/1 ‐ 
12/31/2021. I did not see any DMR's for October.  This site has a quarterly sample requirement.  Last quarter, 
we had a monthly DMR for July, then the next DMR included the period between 8/1 ‐ 9/30.   The new permit 
with the quarterly requirement went into effect on 8/1.  Below are screenshots from what I see on my end in 
the system.  Do I need to add a note that this DMR should include October since it is a quarterly monitoring 
requirement? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Alisa 
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